

Corbin J. Reynolds

reynoldscorb@gmail.com | 678-637-0332 | www.corbinreynolds.com
Atlanta, GA

Seasoned software engineer with experience developing mobile applications used by tens of millions of users. Experience leading and managing global teams to develop large-scale, high-quality applications. An entrepreneurial-spirited individual that enjoys all aspects of software development and delivery. Primarily focused on the iOS platform, with multiple years of experience developing web applications.

Technical Skills

- **Programming Languages:** Swift, Objective-C, ActionScript, C, C#, C++, Groovy, Java, JavaScript, PHP, Python, SQL
- **Mobile:** iOS, Android, React Native, Windows Universal
- **Web:** HTML, CSS, React, Node.js, Backbone.js, AWS, Grails, Chrome / Firefox SDKs
- **Database:** CoreData, RealmDB, MySQL, SQLite, MongoDB, Hibernate

Relevant Work Experience

Microsoft (Outlook iOS).

Principal Group Software Engineering Manager
Principal Software Engineering Manager
Senior Software Engineering Manager

San Francisco, CA
September, 2019 – Present
March, 2019 – August 2019
September, 2018 – February 2019

- Lead the iOS engineering team for Outlook Mobile, an email and calendar app used by tens of millions of users each day
- Manage a global, distributed team in four locations with 50+ engineer - managers and individual contributors.
- Define core quality metrics and drive the team to achieve those metrics - success reflected in the app's 4.7 App Store rating
- Determine product priorities on a quarterly basis and plan weekly Sprints to achieve those priorities
- Drive recruiting efforts to hire and onboard new engineers
- Work closely with product and design teams to define the product direction, bring new ideas and improve existing features
- Work with internal Microsoft teams to integrate new technology and create new product experiences inside of Outlook Mobile
- Represent the Outlook Mobile team across Microsoft, working with internal teams to solve customer issues

Senior Software Engineer (iOS)

March, 2017 – August, 2018

- Owned critical app components, including Single-Sign On, Authentication and MDM
- Collaborated with internal teams to integrate partner SDKs and capabilities into Outlook Mobile
- Developed and maintained continuous integration systems using Python

Software Engineer (iOS).

February, 2016 – February, 2017

- Maintained, supported and developed new features on a hybrid codebase written in Objective-C and Swift
- Developed high-visibility features such as Tailored Experiences for Modern Conversations and Interesting Calendars
- Recognized as a high-potential employee in Microsoft's HiPo program

StarMobile, Inc.

Atlanta, GA

Director, Product Development

December 2015 – February, 2016

- Managed and directed development teams working on customer facing products for web, mobile and desktop platforms
- Engaged with customers as a sales engineer to gather requirements and translate them into executable tasks for the development team
- Maintained development responsibilities for codebases written in Objective-C, C#, Java and JavaScript

Software Engineering Lead

March 2014 – December, 2015

- Managed the app development team, which delivered native mobile apps and was also responsible for core platform development
- Served as the lead developer for iOS, HTML5 and Windows projects
- Worked closely with customers, gathering requirements for the app development team and delivering weekly updates

IBM

Raleigh, NC

Software Engineer (iOS)

May 2013 – March 2014

- Worked as an iOS Developer for IBM Connections Mobile
- Developed and maintained the Blogs and Wikis components, along with app-wide GUI automation tests

Here, LLC

Athens, GA

iOS Developer, Web Developer, Co-Founder

May 2012 – May 2013

- Designed and developed an application used by small businesses to drive incremental, in-store revenue. Built on iOS, Grails and AWS.
- Placed 2nd in UGA's Next Top Entrepreneur Competition sponsored by the Terry College of Business

WebKhan Ventures, LLC

Athens, GA

iOS Developer, Web Developer, Founder

June 2010 – May 2013

- Published 7 mobile applications across the iOS and Adobe Air platforms, along with web applications built on PHP and Groovy

iOS Developer for Science in 3D

January 2012 – June 2012

- Published 2 mobile applications on iOS - Canine Flashcards, Equine GI & Abdominal Flashcards for veterinary school students

PHP Developer for Precision Roof Inspections

May 2011 – July 2011

- Designed and developed a CRM application to process daily work-flow between adjusters and roof inspectors
- Increased company business +30% upon product delivery; Reached 65 insurance adjuster accounts

Education

The University of Georgia, Athens, GA

Class of 2013

B.S., Computer Science

- Zell Miller Scholarship
- Pi Kappa Phi Fraternity